Storm Water Coalition Minutes March 9, 2015 Utah County Public Works Conference Room 2855 South State Street, Provo Utah 84606

- 1. Welcome and Roll Time: 10:10 A.M.
- Storm Water Instructor update

 www.google.com.
 Click on apps on the top right
 Click on calendar
 Log in by Username: utahstormwater@gmail.com.
 Password: pollution

 Jenny Devlin has almost completed her presentations to the schools on the list. Everyone is encouraged to go to the web site find out when she will be in a school in your area and go view the presentation.
- 3. County Storm Water Training

The February annual Storm Water training was attended by 130 individuals this year.

RSI Training Dates for Utah County The RSI training conducted February 26, 2015 had an attendance of 53 participants. This was a full class.

The next RSI training will be held on June 10, 2015. The location reserved is the Utah County Historic Courthouse, 100 East Center Street, Provo Utah 84606 Suite 306 – Ballroom. Starting at 8:00am and concluding at 5:00pm. The class will be limited to 50 individuals. If there is more interest, another RSI training can be added some time later this year.

USWAC will publish the RSI training dates to be conducted in the State of Utah for 2016 on October 26, 2015. With this in mind, the Coalition will review their calendars to set their dates for the Utah County Coalition meetings for 2016. A question was raised with regards to splitting up the two groups of the contractors and city employees. After some discussion, it was determined unanimously to have both city employees and contractors attend the RSI training together. The reason being it has been noticed that having individuals from both groups attend the training leads to better discussions and benefits all in attendance.

CEUs

It is recommended that all Coalition members keep track of all training and meetings that they attended to receive CEU credits. RSI required credits are 10 per year. The audited amounts of credits have increased from 5% to 10% per year. An email with an electronic certificate can be sent to those that checked their name off the roll each time they attend the coalition meetings. Time spent at the meetings can equal CEU. The minutes will now include the time the meeting started and the time the meeting adjourned.

4. Excal Videos

There are a few extra videos left should you need a second set to use for your department. Contact the Public Works Office at 801-851-8600.

5. Storm Water Outreach Study - BYU Marriot School of Management

Since the survey is similar to what has been used in the past, the BYU market study department will not be charging for their preparation of the market study this year. They have added the new questions. The Western Watts Company that does the telephone portion of the survey will charge a fee for their services. The results of the study should be back in about three months. This should give the Coalition a good idea of how well the outreach program is working.

Sub-committees

- A. <u>Inspection Committee</u> Ryan Johnson (Orem City), Juan Garrido (Springville City), Don Overson (Vineyard City), Mark Atwood (Pleasant Grove City), Scott Allen (Provo City), Jeff Maag (Cedar Hills City)
- B. <u>Education committee</u> Steve Johnson (Orem City), Glen Tanner (Utah County Public Works), Paul Miller (Lindon City)

- C. <u>Discharge Committee -</u> Nestor Gallo (American Fork City), Stan Orme (Orem City), Rustin Porter (Springville City), Don Renyolds (ACCENA Group)
- D. <u>Post Construction Committee –</u> Jered Johnson (Spanish Fork City), Rick Sabey (Orem City), Curtis Chatwin (Lehi City), Juan Garrido (Springville City)
- E. <u>Storm Water Outreach Study Committee</u> : Ryan Taylor (EPIC), Randy Villarreal (Saratoga Springs), Scott Bird (Mapleton), Nestor Gallo (American Fork)
- Storm Water Meeting Dates for 2015 will be the 2nd Thursday of the month. The dates are: May 14 July 16 September 10 November 12
- 7. State Storm Water Meeting USWAC

The Coalition has developed partnerships with the **Utah Storm Water Advisory Committee** (**USWAC**). The USWAC meets nine times a year and the meeting includes the participation of members of the Utah Division of Water Quality and representatives from other county coalition. The link to the **USWAC** website is the following:

http://utah.apwa.net/MenuHomepage/297/Stormwater-Advisory-(USWAC) This is the link to the Utah APWA website: http://utah.apwa.net/

Minutes from the USWAC meeting held on March 11 can be downloaded from this link: <u>https://utahwaterquality.utah.gov/PublicNotices/index.htm</u>

A. Reminder that General Storm Water Permit for Construction Activity (Single Lot Housing Projects) is available for public comment and can be found online at: <u>http://waterquality.utah.gov/PublicNotices/index.htm</u> This will close at the end of this month.

8. Other Business

Cities that still need to pick up their fair items are: Provo City, Highland City, American Fork City, Springville City, Woodland Hills. Please come to the Utah County Public Works Office Monday – Friday 8-5, to pick up your items as soon as possible to have them ready for your City fairs.

9. Presentation by Ryan Taylor from EPIC Engineering – Underground Class V Injection The power point link for this presentation can be found on the Utah County Storm Water web page. The State of Utah is asking coalitions to help inform the public about UIC registration. This is a State outreach program. To register, the one time fee at this time is \$180. After the initial registration fee is paid, other registered UIC can be added with out additional costs.

The next scheduled meeting will be on Thursday, May 14, 2015 10AM at the Utah County Public Works building at 2855 South State Street, Provo. Meeting Adjourned 11:00AM